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Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards

From: Rene Farjeat <rfarjeat@silverwrightlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:17 PM
To: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards
Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Curtis Wright; Prager, 

John@Waterboards; Weaver, Lily@Waterboards; Farwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards; 
Mona, Ernie@Waterboards

Subject: RE: City of Adelanto - Failure to File Report Hearing

Yes, confirmed.  This is a joint request.  Thanks. 
 
 
Rene L. Farjeat, Esq. 
Attorney 
SILVER & WRIGHT LLP 
3350 Shelby Street, Suite 250 
Ontario, California 91764 
Direct:  (949) 281-6542 
Fax:      (949) 385-6428 
www.SilverWrightLaw.com 
 
The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the CONFIDENTIAL use of the designated 
addressee named above. The information transmitted is subject to the attorney-client privilege and/or represents 
confidential attorney work product. Recipients should not file copies of this e-mail with publicly accessible written or 
electronic records. If you are not the designated addressee and you received this document through inadvertent error, any 
further review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, and any attachments, by you, or anyone 
else, is strictly prohibited. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE TO THE ABOVE-NAMED SENDER AT (949) 385-6431. Thank you. 
 

From: Buckman, Michael@Waterboards [mailto:Michael.Buckman@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:11 PM 
To: Rene Farjeat <rfarjeat@silverwrightlaw.com> 
Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards <John.O'Hagan@waterboards.ca.gov>; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards 
<Kathy.Mrowka@waterboards.ca.gov>; Curtis Wright <cwright@silverwrightlaw.com>; Prager, John@Waterboards 
<John.Prager@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Weaver, Lily@Waterboards <Lily.Weaver@Waterboards.ca.gov>; Farwell Jensen, 
Jane@Waterboards <Jane.Farwell‐Jensen@waterboards.ca.gov>; Mona, Ernie@Waterboards 
<Ernie.Mona@waterboards.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: City of Adelanto ‐ Failure to File Report Hearing 
 
Mr. Farjeat, 
 
Would you please confirm that this is a joint request.   
 
Thank you, 
 
Michael Buckman 
Hearings Unit Chief, Division of Water Rights 
State Water Resources Control Board 
916.341.5448 
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From: Prager, John@Waterboards  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 3:02 PM 
To: Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards 
Cc: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Rene Farjeat; Curtis Wright 
Subject: City of Adelanto - Failure to File Report Hearing 
 
Ladies and gentleman, 
 
The parties to the above noted matter have entered into settlement negotiations. In order to provide the parties with 
more time to focus on settling this matter, the parties hereby jointly request that the Hearing Team postpone the 
hearing and associated submittal deadlines for this matter.  The parties will contact the Hearing Team shortly to provide 
an update on the completion of settlement negotiations.  
 
Thank you, 
 
John Prager, Attorney for the Prosecution Team 
Office of Enforcement 
State Water Resources Control Board 
 
 


